From:  Campbell, Michael

Sent: 7/17/2014 3:59:44 PM

To: Dictz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: T shirt

Sounds like heaven!!

>On Jul 17,2014, at 3:31 PM, "Dietz, Sidney” <SBD4@pge.com> wrote:
>

> Totally. Also random - nutella comes in 3kg buckets with handle.
>

>

> Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

> mmeem Original Message -----

> From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
> Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 03:26 PM Pacific Standard Time

> To: Dietz, Sidney

> Subject: Re: T shirt

>

> Sounds like a good union job.
>

>>On Jul 17, 2014, at 3:16 PM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@pge.com> wrote:
>>

>> Coin Wrap Inc

>> Wrapping the Nation's Coins Since 1979
>>

>> No irony in the wearing
>> Has complicated graphic of map of usa with flag and coins being wrapped.
>>

>>

>>Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
>>

>> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

>> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.convabout/company/privacy/customer/
>
>

>PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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